TG Edge&Divertor
Subgroup Fueling & Exhaust
Gas fueling proposal discussion
15.02.2022 from 1000 to 1105
Attendees:
Thierry, Philipp, CP, Erhui, Erik, Valeria, Maciej, Golo. Matthias joined at 1020, Victoria from 1040 to 1055.
Meeting objective:
Give an overview of the available gas fueling hardware. Discuss inter-flux tube transport proposals presented by Philipp and S(D)/XB measurement proposals presented by Erhui.
Available gas fueling hardware presented by Thierry:
Divertor gas system is limited to 10 bar in OP1.2, roughly 3.6E+22 a/s for H. Maciej will receive a CoDaC Update this week. Feedback is very likely possible on the Interferometer, Neutral gas manometer, WDia. PRad with the divertorbolometer is planned next. Feedback on the target temperature is theoretically possible, but depends on the target temperature input from Aleix real time software.
Questions regarding the ICRH gas system have been forwarded to Dirk Hartmann. Information can be found in 1-CCD-T0005.2 which is deposited in the X-drive and Zoom chat channel.
Inter fluxtube transport presented by Philipp:
Puff in one flux tube and see the temperature and density response in other flux tubes.
Inputs: He, H, CH4, Neon puffs. Change in toroidal current
Key measurements: MPM, He beam, Alkalibeam, Density reflectometer ne Te
Maciej: Keep toroidal current constant during the discharge. Is this possible?
Vale: We should use different gases to maybe look at the transport over LCFS vs Drifts. Asymmetries could be an indication for drifts.
Philipp: Different gases would bring a change in mass and ionization energy and therefore change the penetration. Which gases are included in ERO modeling?
Beta effect on island transport of edge impurities by Philipp:
Hint modelling predicts an increase of stochastization and decrease of peak heat flux.
Inputs: H2, He, CH4 puffing from divertor gas box and MPM.
Key measurements: MPM ne Te, IR camera, PRad from Bolometer. Density in different flux tubes from alkali beam and density reflectometer.
Vale: Can we achieve a higher beta with a lower field? We should contact Carsten Killer and Alex Knieps in this regard. How much can we change ß?

Ion to electron temperature ratio during He puffing by Philipp:
Piggy back proposal. Little data base for ion temperatures.
Key measurements: Ion temperature through MPM thermocouple probes and RFA probe head. Further possible through CIS and SOPRA in AEF30 as well as the alkali beam.
Maciej wants to  ask Sehyun about ion temperature measurement through Zeff at the divertor.
S/XB and D/XB determination by Erhui:
The AEL endoscopes have a view on the divertor gas injection.
Maciej: SOPRA spectrometer can be switched from AEI (parallel to target), AEF (top down on target), to the Jülich Endoscopes or the Alkali beam. The high resolution could be used to disentangle the origin of H_a. The 2D ne  and Te map of the He beam can be very usefull for this. A mix of He and H as a gas would allow simultaneously injecting H and being able to measure ne  and Te. This gas mixture has to be calibrated in Georgs gas calibration.
Action items:
Next meeting is cheduled on March 1st. February 22nd is canceled.
Thierry:
Get details on ICRH gas system from Dirk Hartmann.
Communicate the calibration need for H/He mixtures with the divertor gas system with Georg.
Maciej:
Give an update on the feedback capabilities of the divertor gas system after the meeting with CoDaC.
Check with Sehyun the possibility regarding ion temperature measurements with Zeff
Philipp:
Which gases are included in ERO?
Communicate RFA probe head need with Alex.
Check with Carsten and Alex: Does a lower field allow higher beta? How much beta change can we achieve?
Erhui:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Provide slides or upload them onto INDICO
